














































From: ST, NURSE
To:
Subject: Prescriptive Authority/Application CHEUNG, ANA (AA0002060541)
Date: Thursday, January 30, 2020 11:07:00 AM
Attachments: 2060541.pdf

Good Morning,
 
Additional information is required to complete your application for CRNP Prescriptive Authority.
 
•             Date of Birth missing on page one.

 
 
Upload the signed and dated correction(s) to your PALS account. The application number for this
application is AA0002060541.
 
•     Pages that do not need correction were not returned to you.  Make corrections on the enclosed
forms unless otherwise noted.  Sign and date page 2 to confirm the correction .
 
•     Keep a copy of the corrected collaborative agreement for your practice site before returning.
  
•     To verify if your prescriptive authority license has been issued or to verify a license number, visit
www.pals.pa.gov/verify.
 
Thank you,
 
Advanced Practice
PA Department of State l Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs
State Board of Nursing
P.O. Box 2649 l  Harrisburg, PA  17105-2649
Phone: 717-783-7142  Fax: 717-783-0822
http://www.dos.pa.gov/nurse 
 
 
 
 
























































